

SHS ATHLETIC BOOSTER MINUTES MONDAY FEB. 12, 2024.

Attendance: Tony Tizzano, Jen Shimer, Ken Ouellette, Lisa Bruschi, Holly Maloney, Helen Strickland, Alison Salvucci, Amy Daley, Shannon Michalowski, John Aloisi, Kim Marques, Andrew Shaw, Jamie Albertson Jen Umile.

- I. Acceptance of January Minutes: Motion was made and accepted.
- II. President's Report:
Tony welcomed everyone.
- III. Treasurer's Report:
Tony gave an update since Joan was not in attendance.
- IV. Membership: We have 50 current memberships and there will be 2 more athletic fee winners picked for the spring and then the 2 scholarship winners for the end of the year.
- V. Secretaries Report:
N/A Paula was not in attendance.
- VI. Fundraising:
Winter calendar raffle Highest ticket seller will get 2 tickets to the WooSox in the 24' season. Donated by Board member Jim LeMay. Winners are being announced on the website.
Comedy Night is coming Saturday April 20th, 2024. Kelly is working on finalizing the event and will be sending Jen information for flyers and save the dates for the event. The campaign should start in the middle of March.

Bowling for Boosters: The event was scheduled for March 31st, which is Easter Sunday, so Paula will work out a new date for the event.

USA Gymnastics Fundraiser 2024: USA gymnastics uses our gym to hold the competitive athletes for the weekend of March 15, 16, and 17th. The Booster responsibility is to have volunteers man the entrance to collect the fee and work the concession stand. Athletic teams will be asked to sign up for set up on Friday and breakdown on Sunday. All entrance money and concession money go directly to our Booster general fund. The Sign-Up Genius has been shared through our website and social media.

Driveway Logo Fundraiser 2024. Parent reps discussed this fundraiser that Alison brought forward. Details are being worked out now with our art department at the high school. The group decided to just use the “S” logo instead of the word Colonials. It was voted unanimously. A member will ask the town if there are any restrictions for this and we hope to move forward with this in the spring.

Golf Tournament 2024: The board is looking for a different venue because costs have gone up. More will be reported back at the March meeting.

VII. Athletic Director:

GOFan.com: this is being used at all games. It’s been working well. A member asked if receipts can be given through the app.

Weight Room Update: This is expected to be done in June. We have set aside funds to pay for the equipment. The town is looking to help fund a new floor and paint the walls as well as possibly add a window from Walter’s office to the room, so he can monitor it. The town needs to bid it out, so more information will be available at our next meeting.

VIII. Old Business: N/A

IX. Team Requests:

FOOTBALL: Coach Aloisi requested registration be paid for the annual clinic for the coaches in Newport. This has been done in the past. Coach Aloisi also requested purchasing either new or used weights for the higher weights because they are rusted and not useable. He also requested funding for a new \$6,800 sled and tackling dummies for August. He offered to hold a fundraiser in the spring to help raise the money for this.

SOFTBALL: The softball request from last month (\$2134.55 for nets, balls, pitching machine and screen) was tabled because there wasn't a quorum to vote this item.

Next meeting Monday March 11th 6:30 '02 room second floor High School.